May 26, 2021

TO: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF VALENCIA COLLEGE

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President

RE: POLICY REPEAL

This recommended repeal of Policy 6Hx28: 3C-01.3 — Councils and Committees is proposed because
the substance of this policy language is now stated elsewhere in College policy/procedure.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the repeal
of Policy 6Hx28: 3C-01.3 — Councils and Committees, as presented.
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POLICY: 6Hx28:3C-01.3

Responsible Executive: Vice President,
Business Operations and Finance

Policy Contacts:

1967

Specific Authority: 1001.64-65, F.S.
VALENCIA Lg‘xll:lclpl:me(:lrtle()l,: 1001.64-65, F.S.

Effective Date: 11-18-1992

Date of Last Policy Review:
11-18-1992

Councils and Committees

Policy
Statement:

The president or a designee may appoint standing or ad hoc councils and committees, prescribe
their functions, and establish terms of services of members.

Procedures:

All personnel of the College may be asked to serve on one or more standing councils and
committees during the college year. Meetings of these committees are usually held during the
normal work day; however, urgent requirements may necessitate meetings at other times.
Activities associated with committee memberships are considered as part of the normal work
day.

Policy
History:

Adopted 12-11-74; Amended 12-15-82; Amended 11-18-92; Repealed 5-26-21:; Formerly
6Hx28:4-10; Formerly 6Hx28:03-00

Procedure
History:

Adopted 12-15-82; Amended 11-18-92; Repealed 5-26-21; Formerly 6Hx28:4-10; Formerly
6Hx28:03-00
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Date of Last Procedure Review: 11-18-1992
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